It is constructed in the conservative classical style, featuring a portico and first floor balcony. Banded rustication to the portico and quoining articulate the building.

The Buninyong Branch closed in 1942, as part of the rationalisation of activities during World War 2, and the building is now used as a gallery.

No. 28



Two storey timber shop, historically associated with the Eames family. This former grocery features a post-supported verandah along the street facade.

No. 29 Whyke's Butcher, 313 Learmonth Street.

Eames Store, 317 Learmonth Street.



Erected c. 1895 for the butcher William Whykes, this two storey red brick building continues to trade as a butcher's shop.

A pediment crowns the facade and a postsupported verandah lines the street facade.

No. 31

Former Presbyterian Church, 301 - 5 Learmonth Street.



This church was erected on its extensive and prominent site in 1860, to the design of the architects Backhouse and Reynolds. The face brickwork of the Gothic church has been painted, but the steep slate roof and squat spire have been retained.